

General information

Name	Ines Sabotič
Research position	Research scientist
Research and teaching position	Associate Professor
Academic discipline	Humanities
Scientific field	History
Branch of science	Croatian and world modern and contemporary history
Area(s) of research and interest	Cultural history, urban history, historiography, relationships between France and Croatia
Researcher ID number	255334
Date and place of birth	6. 12. 1972. – Paris (France)
Telephone	01/3706-681
E-mail	ines.sabotic@unicath.hr

Research and teaching activities

Teaching activities

Catholic University of Croatia	2012	Historiography I Historiography II Cultural history
Catholic University of Croatia	2013	Comparative urban history (19 th and 20 th century) Contemporary historical approaches

Research activities

Participation in scientific projects	2005.-2013.: project assistant “Socijalna održivost i procesi urbane transformacije u Hrvatskoj” (senior researcher: dr. sc. Anka Mišetić) 2002.-2005.: project assistant “Odnos selo-grad u hrvatskom društvu u postmodernoj perspektivi” (senior researcher: dr. sc. Maja Štambuk) 1998.-2002.: project assistant “Sustavno oživljavanje hrvatskih periferija” (senior researcher: dr. sc. Ivan Rogić)
Bibliography	Authored book(s): 1 Edited book(s): 2 Scientific paper(s) in journals: 6 Book chapter(s): 10 Professional paper(s):
Detailed bibliography	http://bib.irb.hr/pretrazivanje_rezultat?
Participation in scientific and professional conference(s)	National conference(s): 2 International conference(s): 10

Scientific and
professional
specialization/training

Scientific awards

Membership in
scientific associations

Education and work experience

Education

Academic degree Docteur

Year 2002

Paper title Les cafés de Zagreb de 1884 à 1914: normes, sociabilités et identités

Institution Paris I Panthéon-Sorbonne – History department

Academic degree Diplome d'études approfondies

Year 1996

Paper title Les cafés de Zagreb dans la seconde moitié du XIXe siècle

Institution Paris I Panthéon-Sorbonne – History department

Academic degree Maitrise

Year 1995

Paper title Etude d'histoire urbaine de Zagreb de 1880 à 1910 à partir des recensements

Institution Paris I Panthéon-Sorbonne – History department

Academic degree **Licence**

Year 1994

Paper title

Institution Paris I Panthéon-Sorbonne – History department

Academic degree Diplome unilingue de langues et civilisations orientales

Year 1994

Paper title

Institution Institut national des langues et civilisations orientales – Serbo-croat
Departement



CURRICULUM VITAE

Work experience

Period (from-to)	2014-
Employer	Catholic University of Croatia
Position	Associate Professor
Field of work	Vice-rector for Education Affairs
Period (from-to)	2012-2014
Employer	Catholic University of Croatia
Position	Assistant Professor / Associate Professor
Field of work	Head of Department of History, Teaching, Research
Period (from-to)	2007-2012
Employer	Institute of Social Sciences Ivo Pilar
Position	Research associate
Field of work	Research
Period (from-to)	1998-2007
Employer	Institute of Social Sciences Ivo Pilar
Position	Research fellow
Field of work	Research

Professional activities

Member of advisory board of the journal *Communio*

Member of advisory board of the journal *Pilar*